May 16, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO: Public Document Room E aﬁor{

FROM: Jan_1es C. Linville, Chief ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:
Projects Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projects, Rl

SUBJECT: RELEASE OF PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC & GAS
DOCUMENTS TO THE PUBLIC

The attached letter provided the opportunity for Public Service Electric and Gas Company
(PSE&G) to comment on the release of documents used in making an enforcement decision
regarding alleged harassment and intimidation against two employees. PSE&G was also
given the opportunity to request withholding of four attachments that were printed on
PSE&G letterhead or which contained the PSE&G logo. No response was received from
PSE&G to request withholding of the specified information. Based on the above, the NRC
is transmitting the enclosed information for public review.

Attachment: As Stated

Docket Nos: 50-272, 50-311
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UNITED STATES '
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION |
475 ALLENDALE ROAD
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-14156

May 16, 1997
MEMORANDUM TO: Public Document Room

FROM: James C. Linville, Chief
Projects Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projecys, Rl

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




